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From: shailesh.kshirsagar [mailto:shailesh.kshirsagar@kanix.com] 
Sent: Friday, 09 March, 2012 1:54 PM
To: development@kanix.com; advait.joshi@kanix.com
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012

Dear  Advait,

Please look into below Jain Housing requirements related to Customer portal changes and revert with time required for it.

Shailesh 



From: Rajini [mailto:rajini@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: 09 March, 2012 11:09 AM
To: 'nitin.digule'; 'shailesh.kshirsagar'; swami.k@kanix.com
Cc: 'Erp Jains'; 'Sunitha'
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
Dear Kanix Team,

Kindly rectify or resolve the issues highlighted here below for your kind perusal.

Regards

Rajini

From: Sunitha [mailto:sunitha@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 10:49 AM
To: 'Rajini'; krishnakumars@jainhousing.co.in; vasudevan@jainhousing.com; 'Rajeswari'
Cc: abhijeet.kadam@kanix.com; shailesh.kshirsagar@kanix.com; dinesh@jainhousing.co.in; slmurali@jainhousing.co.in
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012

Dear sir,

Kindly find the Screen shot sent by  Dinesh.  Although he has given full right to all system still Reminder1 is not working.

We have some requirement for Customer Portal

My Details :

 

1) Site contact person number is displayed. But we don’t know whose number it is. 

Kindly give option for name also.- also explain, how to operate it or connect it.

2) When customer needs to change some of their details (eg: Mobile no. etc) , the Send option is  available , kindly conform to whom the details are been sent ?- explain the flow or process and also how to fix the contact details?
My Account:

1) The claimed dates are captured. But according to us,  from cash flow we need only the Payment date.- date of receipt to be captured
2) Query  should be disabled.- time being.
3) In property view nothing is displayed. – explain how to attach the photo views to either our IT or web designer person.
4) We need a separate column for Receipt date and  Delay days.- it’s mandatory and hence do it.
5) Category is not necessary. Because for all Agreement only is displayed.- ok pls delete the unwanted column.
Thanks,

Sunitha

From: Dinesh Kumar [mailto:dinesh@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: 07 March, 2012 6:33 PM
To: Sunitha
Cc: rajeswari@jainhousing.co.in; abhilash@jainhousing.co.in
Subject: Re: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012

hi 

           Please find the attached screen shots of rights given to the specified folder , Still reminder1 is not working.


Regards,
R.Dinesh Kumar
Desktop Administrator
Jain housing
ph - 9500051506


From: Sunitha <sunitha@jainhousing.co.in>
To: dinesh@jainhousing.co.in 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2012 4:27 PM
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
Kindly  check the status of point no. 2 immediately.
 
From: Rajini [mailto:rajini@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: 07 March, 2012 2:45 PM
To: 'Sunitha'; 'Sunitha'; 'Rajeswari'
Cc: 'vasu'; 'Krishnakumar - Jainhousing'; 'Erp Jains'
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
 

Dear All,
 
Kindly confirm the tailed mail with immediate effect.
 
Regards
Rajini
 
 
From: nitin.digule [mailto:nitin.digule@kanix.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:45 PM
To: rajini
Cc: 'shailesh.kshirsagar'; swami.k@kanix.com; 'Erp Jains'
Subject: Re: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
 

Dear Sir,
Please find my remarks below every point.
      1)      While entering the Sale details and  Payment schedule manually, it does not get saved. 

Due to this there is delay,  which we had already informed to Gauri. 

-- It is already shown to the user that how to enter payment schedule. If total of entered amounts is not matching of payment schedule amount then system will not save the schedule. It is explained and shown to Sunitha madam. 
 
2)      All letter formats which were solved in Test server, but when RPT files are updated in live server they are not imported in the letters. When corrections are executed in my system it works.

      -- It is because of the files are not properly transferred to the client machines as the rights are restricted. I asked to Mr. Dinesh 
      to give full access for highrise folders in Program files or else rename or delete original file before rplacing new on it. This point is resolved.
 

     3)      When the RPT files are transferred to other systems it displays only the common text matter.   The updated details are not 
           incorporated.
          -- Same as point No. 2 
Please find attached report file for reminder2 to resolve problem of zero printing if interest amount is not there.
Thanks & Regards,
Nitin Digule



-----Original Message-----
From: "Rajini" <rajini@jainhousing.co.in>
Sent 3/7/2012 9:36:21 AM
To: "'nitin.digule'" <nitin.digule@kanix.com>
Cc: "'shailesh.kshirsagar'" <shailesh.kshirsagar@kanix.com>, swami.k@kanix.com, "'Erp Jains'" <erpteam@jainhousing.co.in>
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012

Dear Mr.Nitin,
 
Kindly do the needful on the tailed mail
 
Regards
Rajini
 
 
From: Sunitha [mailto:sunitha@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 8:02 PM
To: 'Rajini'; krishnakumars@jainhousing.co.in; vasudevan@jainhousing.com; 'Rajeswari'
Cc: shailesh.kshirsagar@kanix.com; abhijeet.kadam@kanix.com; erpteam@jainhousing.co.in
Subject: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
 

Dear sir,

 

With reference to the discussion we had today, the process is getting delayed due to the following reasons:

 

1)      While entering the Sale details and  Payment schedule manually, it does not get saved.

Due to this there is delay,  which we had already informed to Gauri. 

 

2)      All letter formats which were solved in Test server, but when RPT files are updated in live server they are not imported in the letters. When corrections are executed in my system it works.

 

3)      When the RPT files are transferred to other systems it displays only the common text matter.   The updated details are not incorporated.

 

Regards,

 

Sunitha

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: shailesh.kshirsagar [mailto:shailesh.kshirsagar@kanix.com] 
Sent: Friday, 09 March, 2012 1:54 PM
To: development@kanix.com; advait.joshi@kanix.com
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012

Dear  Advait,

Please look into below Jain Housing requirements related to Customer portal changes and revert with time required for it.

Shailesh 



From: Rajini [mailto:rajini@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: 09 March, 2012 11:09 AM
To: 'nitin.digule'; 'shailesh.kshirsagar'; swami.k@kanix.com
Cc: 'Erp Jains'; 'Sunitha'
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
Dear Kanix Team,

Kindly rectify or resolve the issues highlighted here below for your kind perusal.

Regards

Rajini

From: Sunitha [mailto:sunitha@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 10:49 AM
To: 'Rajini'; krishnakumars@jainhousing.co.in; vasudevan@jainhousing.com; 'Rajeswari'
Cc: abhijeet.kadam@kanix.com; shailesh.kshirsagar@kanix.com; dinesh@jainhousing.co.in; slmurali@jainhousing.co.in
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012

Dear sir,

Kindly find the Screen shot sent by  Dinesh.  Although he has given full right to all system still Reminder1 is not working.

We have some requirement for Customer Portal

My Details :

 

3) Site contact person number is displayed. But we don’t know whose number it is. 

Kindly give option for name also.- also explain, how to operate it or connect it.

4) When customer needs to change some of their details (eg: Mobile no. etc) , the Send option is  available , kindly conform to whom the details are been sent ?- explain the flow or process and also how to fix the contact details?
My Account:

6) The claimed dates are captured. But according to us,  from cash flow we need only the Payment date.- date of receipt to be captured
7) Query  should be disabled.- time being.
8) In property view nothing is displayed. – explain how to attach the photo views to either our IT or web designer person.
9) We need a separate column for Receipt date and  Delay days.- it’s mandatory and hence do it.
10) Category is not necessary. Because for all Agreement only is displayed.- ok pls delete the unwanted column.
Thanks,

Sunitha

From: Dinesh Kumar [mailto:dinesh@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: 07 March, 2012 6:33 PM
To: Sunitha
Cc: rajeswari@jainhousing.co.in; abhilash@jainhousing.co.in
Subject: Re: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012

hi 

           Please find the attached screen shots of rights given to the specified folder , Still reminder1 is not working.


Regards,
R.Dinesh Kumar
Desktop Administrator
Jain housing
ph - 9500051506


From: Sunitha <sunitha@jainhousing.co.in>
To: dinesh@jainhousing.co.in 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2012 4:27 PM
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
Kindly  check the status of point no. 2 immediately.
 
From: Rajini [mailto:rajini@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: 07 March, 2012 2:45 PM
To: 'Sunitha'; 'Sunitha'; 'Rajeswari'
Cc: 'vasu'; 'Krishnakumar - Jainhousing'; 'Erp Jains'
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
 

Dear All,
 
Kindly confirm the tailed mail with immediate effect.
 
Regards
Rajini
 
 
From: nitin.digule [mailto:nitin.digule@kanix.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 2:45 PM
To: rajini
Cc: 'shailesh.kshirsagar'; swami.k@kanix.com; 'Erp Jains'
Subject: Re: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
 

Dear Sir,
Please find my remarks below every point.
      1)      While entering the Sale details and  Payment schedule manually, it does not get saved. 

Due to this there is delay,  which we had already informed to Gauri. 

-- It is already shown to the user that how to enter payment schedule. If total of entered amounts is not matching of payment schedule amount then system will not save the schedule. It is explained and shown to Sunitha madam. 
 
2)      All letter formats which were solved in Test server, but when RPT files are updated in live server they are not imported in the letters. When corrections are executed in my system it works.

      -- It is because of the files are not properly transferred to the client machines as the rights are restricted. I asked to Mr. Dinesh 
      to give full access for highrise folders in Program files or else rename or delete original file before rplacing new on it. This point is resolved.
 

     3)      When the RPT files are transferred to other systems it displays only the common text matter.   The updated details are not 
           incorporated.
          -- Same as point No. 2 
Please find attached report file for reminder2 to resolve problem of zero printing if interest amount is not there.
Thanks & Regards,
Nitin Digule



-----Original Message-----
From: "Rajini" <rajini@jainhousing.co.in>
Sent 3/7/2012 9:36:21 AM
To: "'nitin.digule'" <nitin.digule@kanix.com>
Cc: "'shailesh.kshirsagar'" <shailesh.kshirsagar@kanix.com>, swami.k@kanix.com, "'Erp Jains'" <erpteam@jainhousing.co.in>
Subject: FW: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012

Dear Mr.Nitin,
 
Kindly do the needful on the tailed mail
 
Regards
Rajini
 
 
From: Sunitha [mailto:sunitha@jainhousing.co.in] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 8:02 PM
To: 'Rajini'; krishnakumars@jainhousing.co.in; vasudevan@jainhousing.com; 'Rajeswari'
Cc: shailesh.kshirsagar@kanix.com; abhijeet.kadam@kanix.com; erpteam@jainhousing.co.in
Subject: ERP meeting dated March 6, 2012
 

Dear sir,

 

With reference to the discussion we had today, the process is getting delayed due to the following reasons:

 

1)      While entering the Sale details and  Payment schedule manually, it does not get saved.

Due to this there is delay,  which we had already informed to Gauri. 

 

2)      All letter formats which were solved in Test server, but when RPT files are updated in live server they are not imported in the letters. When corrections are executed in my system it works.

 

3)      When the RPT files are transferred to other systems it displays only the common text matter.   The updated details are not incorporated.

 

Regards,

 

Sunitha

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

